
From: Mrs.Beverly Kawashima
Sent: 1/26/2011 12:12:12 PM

Redacted bjs@ddcinc.com (bjs@ddcinc.com); Cherry, 
Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
bkb@cpuc.ca.gov (bkb@cpuc.ca.gov);|Redacted______________
Redacted

To:

bis@landartcompany.com (bis@landartcompany.com);
Redacted

Redacted
Redacted
Redacted
Redacted

'edactedRedacted
Redacted
Redacted
Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: [spam] Re: Can you render me with your Legal Services. 

Dear Counsel,

My name is Beverly Kawashima. Got your email contact on the internet, and i am now writing your firm in 
regards to a divorce settlement with my ex husband Mackenzie
Kawashima who resides in your jurisdiction.I am currently working in S.Korea. We had an out of court agreement 
(Collaborative Law Agreement) for him to pay $950,500.00 plus legal fees.
He has only paid me $251,500.00 since.I am hereby seeking your firm's assistance in collecting the balance from 
him.He has agreed already to pay me the balance
but it is my belief that a Law firm like yours is needed to help me collect/enforce payment from my ex-husband or 
litigate this matter if he fails to pay as promised.

Your's truly,
Reverlv Kawashima
Redacted

SB GT&S 0459263
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